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DECLASSIFY OH: 0l-12-2035
. Capronl Valerle E (OGC) (FBI) i EE ) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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WHERE ZHOWH OTHERUISE

From: | Ioec (FBI)
Sent:  Tuesday, August 17, 2004 4:20 PM b1
To: | kocc) (FBY) , 1; ’
. : 7¢
ce b oo —|Capr0nl Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)
Subject: FW Combatant Status Review Trlbunal ’
‘ Suggestrons?
Assistant General Counsel ( o , e
Conterterrorism-Law Unit 1 , : S e
FBI-GTMO L o : : -
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba S : ' '
*---Original Message----- '
From “[cTD) (FBI) ‘ _
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 10:46 AM - "~ - . bo .
To (0GC) (FBI)] (CTD) (FBI) . - LBTe
Cc} J(CTD) (FBI);} ](CTD).(FBI) -

] quject: Combatant Status Review Tribunal ]

i i .

NON- RECORD

just callea ‘with a‘ request from RADM James McGarrah. The Admiral

wanted to know the personnel structure the FBI had in place handling the CSRT
procedures and who would be the logical person to represent FBI's interests during
meetlngs between the Secretary of the Navy'and the: Solicitor General's office.

4 conﬁrmed his understandlng that:

1 was our Legal representative at GTMO regarding this and many other issues, .
© 2) 'was handling all repatriation matters and the CSRT/ ARB matters and B7C

3 as stil handllng CITF and the OMC Tribunals.

- As to the Admiral wantmg to know who would be in a position to know our established
procedures regarding the CSRT/ ARB and also at a high enough level to make

decisions while representing the FBl-during meetings between the SecNav and the

" Solicitor General's office, | told him | would check with ~ for suggestions. |

do not think there is gonng to be a regularly scheduled meeting, however they do:

anticipate meetings to discuss issues as they arise. Although tated the FBI's-
response was tremendous, | got the impression that one would be soon to discuss how bé
the CSRT process can be sped up. added that there has been a total of 73 b
Unclass Summaries completed, of which 48 have contained FBl'information and were

" provided t or review. Pe |out of the 48, 40 have been completed. (for
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o s . )
.g:lwas gaing to forward an email from the Admiral regarding this issue. | Ei
believe he was going to send it to our Unclass email. 1 will not be able to get mine.untit =~ -
[ get home tonight. : '

Any suggéstions‘on who would best represent our interests at the meetings (that is if
" anyone goes at all)? . , e '

- 584 | o c : .
- Counterterrorism Division : . : ' S
- Military Liaison and Detainee Unit
. LX-1_Room 38208 ' '
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R =gy DATE: 01-12-2010 raye 1 oLy

. - CLASSIFIEDL BY 65179 DHH/mis
PEAZON: L.4 {5}
"‘::*—‘)' DECLAZSIFY ON: 0l-12-2035

Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .
: : HEREIN IS UNCLASZIFIED EXCEPT._____ -
WEERE SHOWN OTHERWISE -

From:. Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) o
Sent:  Wednesday, August 18, 2004 10:19 AM ' ' , ‘ Le
To: lcTo) (FE ' B T
Subject: RE: Combatant Status Review Tribunal - S ‘ '

NO} ECORD

Is Tom Harrington_SES?

..... Or 1 i ——— ’ Y
From lCT D) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday. August 18, 2004 10:08 AM ' . . bl
To OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI)j ey 2o
- G , —
] —l B (v'c Y (- 5} I | ]
‘ (CTD) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI) S —

‘Subject: RE: Combatant Status Review Tribunal

NON RECORD

- FBI neegis to have a SES _re_presentatfve‘ for tl_'l-is.

| am op'en for sugg,estions'...‘-

-----Original Messagex---~
From| |OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004°10:02 AM . . bl
GC) (FBI) lccroy (ra1y - .. bt
o locoy (Fei - [ | be
(CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI), BA'ITLE FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Combatant Status Review Tribunal -

| spoke to the Admiral's assistant and he is in the Process of clanfymg the request. He dld
indicate that the high level person would be-an operational person. | expect MLDU will pass -
this.up their chain for the most approprlate person. | will be happy to brief whomeveron -
what information | have on the pertinent issues. - Admiral McGarrah and the Solicitor
General will be here tomorrow. '

" Thanks

SESREC - ’ __ FBI024423CBT
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2/1/2005

Assistant General Counsel
Conterterrorism Law Unit 1

Office of General Counsel

 FBI-GTMO

Guantar}amb Bay, Cuba

To: j(occ Gy il

'TCC ——— j . ‘ , b7C -

--—--0Original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Senft: Tuesday, Auqust 17, 2004 5:12 PM

Joacyrery Bl

Subject RE: Combatant Status Review Trlbunal

EASSIEIED
NON-RECORD

Lam not sure what they are asklngj for. | don't know thaf it redmreé a “H|gh level" person to
work through logistics with them. What-kind of issues does the admiral expect will need -
"high level" resolution. .

in the mean time,:l keep up the good work! -

§ e Original Message-----

From:_ — J(0GCQ) (FBI) . b1

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004°4:20 PM . . S 1

To | (OGC) (FBI) ° ° b7c
. o i Caproni, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBI) -

-Sub]ect FwW: Combatant Status Review Tnbunal

Suggestions? ‘

: | - FBI024424CBT
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Assistant Geéneral Counsel
Conterterrorism Law Unit 1
FBI-GTMO.

vGuantanamo Bay, Cuba

b2,

----- Original Message----- : E
From{ [CTD) (FBI) o
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 10:46 AM C be
To] koce) (ren)] fCTD) (FBD) - . PIC
cail | (CTD) (FBD)] [CTD) (FBI)
Subject: Combatant Status Review Tribunal ) . .
NON-RECORD _

' . ' ; . bt

liust called with a request from RADM James ~ . bC

McGarrah. The Admiral wanted to know the personnel structure the
FBI had in place handling the CSRT procedures and who would be the
logical person to represent FBl's interests during meetings between

- the Secretary of the Navy and the Solicitor General's office. -

[ confirmed his understanding} that:

1| was our Legal- representatlve at GTMO regardlng this and
many other 1ssues

2) | was handling all repatriation matters and the CSRT / ARB matters, ;’f

and

3] |was still handling CITF and the OMC Tribunals.

- As to the Admiral wanting to know who would be in a position to know
our established procedures regarding the CSRT / ARB and also at a
high enough level. to make decisions while representing the FBI during
meetings between the SecNav and the Solicitor General's office, | told

FB1024425CBT

" or6-REE’%2/18/05-pART 13 %ﬂ% 0’5 - FBI0000120




)

him | would check with|

anticipate meetings to discuss issues as they arise. Although

)

|for suggestions. | do not think
there is going to be a regularly scheduled meeting, however {

|

stated the FBI's response was tremendous, | got the impression that c

one.would be soon to discuss how the CSRT process can be sped up. 17
added that there has been a total of 73 Unclass Summaries

FBI information and were

completed, of which 48 have con
- provided td for review. Pe

- Team" Il

aine

out of the 48,
completed. (for what it's Worth Great Job|

and

0 have

een

|:|was going to forward an emall from the Admlral regardmg hé
this issue. | believe he was going to send it to our Unclass emall [will P7¢
not be able to get mine until |.get home tonight.

Any suggestlons on who would best represent our.interests at the
meetings (that is if anyone goesat all)?

" . "SSAI.

Counterterrorism Division

- Military Liaison and Detaineé¢ Unit

LX-1; Room 35208

- o1clK2®2/18/05-paRT 13
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Message : : _ DATE: 01-12-2010 Page | of 5
~ ' CLASSIFIED BY 65178 DMH/mis  ©

l ’.\,,,,,) / .SE&RE[ ﬁﬂéﬁﬂﬂ 1.4 (o)

DECLASSIFY OM: 0l-12-2035

Zapront, Valerie E. (0GC) (FBY - v 15 micLassresD EXCERT
=} ] ot
VHERE SHOUN OTHERWISE b6

b7C

From: | [CTD) (FBI)

Sent:  Wednesday, August 18, 2004 10:25 AM
To: Caproni, Valene E. (OGC) (F8hH
.Subject RE: CombatantStatus Review Tribunal

~-—-Qriginal-Message-----

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) no . -

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 10:19 AM R bé
To [ETD) (FBI) ’ . : b7C
-Subject: RE: Combatant Status Review Tribunal ' .

Is Tom Harrington SES?

~----Orjginal Messaget--- o
.Fromj (CTD) (FBIL) .
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 10: 08 aAM - o T T
Tof [ 0GE) (FBI), Caprom Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)]

o : (CTD) (FBD) -
1) : | [(OGC) (FBI);| o | |

CTD) (FBI); BATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) FBL]
Subject: RE: Combatant Status Rewew Tribunal

A

oo o
[8)

~1
2

. FBI needs to have 2 SES representative for this.
| am open for suggestions...

-----Ongmal Message-----
From| [(oGC) (FBI) .
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 10:02 AM ‘ ] L1

: : " To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)] [CTD) (FBI) be

e - Cc [felcla¥iz=TaY b7C
| [(cTo) (FBI)| [CTD) (FB1); BATTLE, FRANKIE

(CTD) (FBI) .
SubJect FW: Cambatant Status Review Trlbunal

| spoke to the Admiral's assistant and he is in the process of clarifying the request.

" He did indicate that the high level person would be an operational person. | expect
MLDU will pass this up their chain for the most appropriate person. | will be happy to
brief whomever on what information | have on the pertinent issues. Admiral
McGarrah and the Salicitor General will be here tomorrow

)

' o Lo R ~—.  FBI024428CBT
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Thanks

‘ Assistant General Counsel

Conterterrorism Law Unit 1

Office of Genefal Counsel ™ -
- FBI-GTMO.

Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

------Original Message-----
From Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

J.a‘éc,.'.u:..z

N (e I

Se uesday, August 17, 2004 5i12 PM
To: I(OGC) (FBI)]

Sub]ect' RE: Combatant Status Review Trlbunal

~~'“:;) N4
bE
p7cC
by
- ‘ bl
__[OGC) (FBI) b6

b7C

I

| am nat sure what they are asking for. 1don't know that it fequires a "high level"
person to work through lagistics with them. What kind of issues does the admlrat

expect will need "high level” resalution.

In the mean time:keep.up the goad workl - L

FBI024429CBT
FB1I0000124
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Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 4:20 PM

To l(oGc) (Fer) o
TR [ o!-: | Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) %3(‘ ,
(3 . ’ : Sub]ect FW Combatant Status Review Tnbunal T
Suggestions?

Assistant General Cournisgel.

Contérterroriém Law Unit 1 ‘ . . -
: : : S © be
FBI-GTMO - v . ‘ . B7C.

"Guantanamo Bay, Cuba

.

- . From] kcro) (Fan) - ~ e
e Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 10:46 AM : ’ o " bTC
' . To (0GC) (FBD) [(CTD) (FBI) C
S Cc I(CTD) (FBI)I kcTD)
’ (FBI) . ) .
,SubJect Combatant Status Review Trlbunal
R “NON-RECORD -
‘ A |just called with a fequest from RADM James eeL

McGarrah. The Admiral wanted to know the personnel structure -
the FBI had in place handling the CSRT procedures and who
would be the logical person to represent FBl's interests during
meetings between the Seoretary of the Navy and the Sohcntor
General's off ice.

- | confirmed his understanding 't_hat:.

b6

1:|was our Legal representatlve at GTMO regardlng this ..
and-many other issues, : o

FBI024430CBT
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2) | was handling all repatriation matters and the CSRT/ARB
matters, and -

3 vas still handiing CITF arid the OMC Tribunals. 7

As to the Admiral-wanting to know who would be in a position to
know our established procedures regarding the CSRT / ARB and
alsg at a-high enough level to make decisions while representing
the FBI during meetings between the SecNav and the Solicitor

General's office, | told him [ would check with or
suggestions. | do not think there is going to be a regularly - »¢
scheduled meeting, however they do anticipate meetings to, o
discuss issues as they arise. Although stated the FBl's

response was tremendous, | got the'impression that one would

. be soon to discuss how the CSRT process can be sped up.

added that there has been a total of 73 Unclass Summaries
completed, of which 48 have contained FBIinformation and were
provided tzi,_t__djfor review. Pe |out of the 48, 40 have
been completed. (for what it's worth .Great Jol: and

Team” 1)

'|:|was going to fo varu an email ffom the Admiral ~ b¢

b7C.

_regarding this issue. |believe he was going to $end it to our
Unclass email. | will not be able to get mine until | get home
tonight. '

N

. Any suggestions on who would best represent our interests at

Q“m/ls/os—pART 13

the meetings (that is if anyone goes at all)? -

SSA

Counterterrorism Division

Military Liaison and Detainee Unit bz
‘ ' b7C
LX-1, Room 35208
FBI024431CBT
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M ) . DATE: 01-12-2010
essage . - CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DHH/mis Page 1 of 4 —
) SEERET REAZON: 1.4 {c)
e © . - DECLASSIFY ON: 01-12-2035
“Caproni, Valerie E. (OG-C) (FBI) . . ALL Tm;nm-m'rmu CONTATHED
— . HEFEIN IS TNCLASSIFIED EXNCEPT
From: (CTD) (FBI) . WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE )
' . bl
Sent:  Wednesday, August 18, 2004 10:08 AM . . . be
To: | |(OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI);[ JCTD) P
(FBI) . :
rrrrrr —-Lei I R (elele (=1 R — ] |
' )(FBI) BATTLE, FRANKIE(CTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CombatantStatus Review Tribunal ;
NON-RECORD
. FBI needs to have a SES representative for this.
[ am open fo‘r"syggestions... )
O.IQ.LDi.LMﬂEﬂ.QLI(
From OGC) (FBI) . b1
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 10:02 AM i _ . bé
(2 . To: Caprom Valerle E (OGC) (FBI); r [CTD) (FBL) : b7C

kco)

Cc[_| loceyesn —— -

(FBI); (CTD) (FBIJ; BATTLE, FRANKIE ((..I D
Subject: FW; Combatant Status Review Tribunal

1 spoke to the Admiral’s assnstant and he is iA the process of clarlﬁ/mg

)} (FBIL)

{R& requiest. He did indicate

that the high level person wauld be an operational persan. MNexpect MLDU will pass this up their

chain for thé most appropriate person. | will be happy to brief whomev
have on the pertinentissues. Admiral McGarrah and the Solicitor Ge

Thanks .

Assistant General Counsel

Conterterrorism Law Unit1

Office of General Counsel

OIG-REQ)(32/18/05-PART 13  AQDUORING2SS p.13

er on what information |
neral will be here tomorrow.

FBI024433CBT
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)
FBI-GTMO
Guantanamo Bay, Cuba
Y

-----Original Message----- -

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) i
L Sept: st 17, 2004 S:12 PM L by

(81— TE— 0GC) (FBD)] ~](0GC) (FBI) .. bé

Subject: RE: Combatant Statts Review Tribunal

. NON-RECORD
! am not sure what they are asklng for. I don't know that it requires a "high level" person to work
through logistics with them. What kind of issues does the admiral expect will need "hlgh level"
resolution.

!

. In the mean tlme]:I keep up ‘the good Workl

----- Original Message—-——— ' ‘ . ' b1
From: —](QGC) (FBIL) o : T pe
: S0 7 Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004.4:20 'PM ‘ © b
(5] To ~ ](0GC) (FBI) - ' ' : :
o (ot jCaprom 'Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Combatant Status Review Tribunal

Suggestions? .

Assistant General Counse_*:l a o : .

. b2
Conterterrorism Law Unit1 A . b

_ L . : . b7cC
"FBI-GTMO o

Guantanamo Bay, Cuba-

FBl024434CBT
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‘Message

) - _ )
----- Orjginal Message-—--"

" . From; kcTD) (FBi) L
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2004 10:46 AM N 7c
To (oGC) (FBI)| _ lccroy (PR ,
ce | (CTD) (Fey;| [cTo) (FBI)

. Subject: Combatant Status Review Tribunal

b

[just called WIth a request from RADM James MCGarrah The -
Admiral wanted to know the personnél structure the FBI had in place ‘
handiing the CSRT procedures and who would be the logical pefson to

" represent FBI's interests during meetings between the Secretary of the Navy

and the So||0|tor General s ofF ice.

" . | confirmed his 'unlderstanding that:

1 was our Legal representa’uve at GTMO regardlng this and many
other issues, o i . . : bé -

2) | was handling all repatriation matters'and the 'CSRT/ARB‘ matters, and

3) was still handling CITF and the OMC Tribunals.

As to the Admiral'wanting to know who would be in a position to know our
established procedures regarding the CSRT / ARB and also at a high -
enough level to make decisions while representing the FB! during meetings
between the SecNav and the Solicitor General's office, | told him | would

check with for suggestions.” | do not think there is going to be
a regularly scheduled _meeting, however they do anticipate meetingsto = b6
discuss issues as they arise. Although stated the FBl's response was  °7¢

tremendous, | got the impression that one would be soon to discuss how the
"CSRT process can be sped up. Iadd'ed that there has been a total of 73

Unclass Summaries gamnoleted, of which 4 e contained FBI information

and were provided to for review. Per| out of the. 48, .40 have been

completed. (for what s worth....Great Jod |and Feam™ Iy
FBl024435CBT

:Iwas going'_to forward an email from the Admiral regarding this . ifp
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-

" issue. | believe he was going to send it to our Unclass email. | Wlll not be
able to get mine untll | get home tonight. h

Any. suggestlons on who would best represent our interests at the meetings
(thati is if anyone goes at all)

seAji_ : |

Counterterrorism Division

bLa

‘ ) ‘ b7

Military Liaison and Detainee Unit -

LX-1, Room 3S208

" UNTEASSIEIED ) ¥
UNCEASSTEIED
UNCEASSIEED
FBI024436CBT
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